
PSPW‐22‐02 Installation of LVT Flooring at Pines Point Senior Residence

# Items Lowest UOM  QuanƟtyRequired  UnitPrice  TotalCost

0

#0‐1

Total cost to furnish all labor, materials, tools and equipment necessary to 

remove and dispose of existing carpeting/flooring and install new LVT and wood 

base

for the common areas for the 2nd through 5th floors of the North and South 

Towers of the Pines Point Senior Residences, in accordance with the terms, 

conditions, and specifications contained in this solicitation.

Note – The City estimates that the flooring is approximately 14,500 Square Feet 

and the base is approximately 4,000 Linear Feet, however it is the contractor’s 

responsibility to field measure and verify all dimensions. $ 97,244.0 Lump Sum 1 $ 97,244.0 $ 97,244.0

#0‐2

Additional Square Foot Costs for the Flooring of any additional projects, such as 

Apartments, etc. $ 2.35 Square Foot 1 $ 5.8 $ 5.8

#0‐3

Additional Linear Foot Costs for the Base of any additional projects, such as 

Apartments, etc. $ 3.75 Linear Foot 1 $ 6 $ 6

Continental Flooring Company

$97,255.80

0

No Basket (3)

$ 0

Exhibit B



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name Continental Flooring Company

1.1.2 Company Address
9319 N. 94th Way, Suite 
1000, Scottsdale, Arizona 

85258

1.2.1 Contact Name Peter J. Coleman

1.2.2 Contact Title Sr. Estimator

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address
pcoleman@continentalflooring

.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 800-825-1221

1.3.1 Contact Name Christopher L. Coleman

1.3.2 Contact Title President

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address
pcoleman@continentalflooring

.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 800-825-1221

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information
Question Set 2 Instructions

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

None

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? N/A

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes We have a complete plan for it's performance

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that 
will perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be 
reasonably withheld.)

Yes
We will subcontract the flooring installation to Queen Flooring, 254 Pinewood 
Drive, Davenport FL

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the 
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

None

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Original Provider

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 

size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.
References will be attached

The PROPOSER acknowledges and understands that the information contained in response to this Qualification Statement shall be relied upon by CITY in awarding the contract and such information is 
warranted by PROPOSER to be true. The discovery of any omission or misstatement that materially affects the PROPOSER’s qualifications to perform under the contract may cause the CITY to reject the Bid, 

and if after the award, to cancel and terminate the award and/or contract.

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Debarment/Suspension

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist
Question Set 3 Instructions

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.6.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.7.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? A) Complies

3.8.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.9.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.10.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.11.1

Did you submit a completed \"Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, 
Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters for Expenditure of Federal 
Funds\" in the Vendor Registration Portal?

Lobbying: As required by 7 CFR Part 3018, for persons entering into a contract, 
grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000 involving the expenditure of 
Federal funds, the Contractor must complete the Certification Regarding 
Lobbying.

Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters: Where the 
Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in the certification for 
Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, he or she shall 
provide an explanation.

Completed Lobbying & 
Debarment Certifications

3.11.2

Did you submit a completed \"Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying\" in the Vendor Registration Portal?

Note - If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will 
be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress, in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall 
also complete and submit the Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

No

3.11.3

Are you a Minority Owned Business Enterprise, Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise or HUBZone-Certified Small Businesses / Labor Surplus Area Firms?  
If so, did you select the appropriate MBE Classification(s) and submit your MBE 
Certificate(s) in the Vendor Registration Portal?

No

The City has included various documents in the Vendor Registration portal on the Bonfire website.  This process is intended to make the bidding process easier for vendors that bid on multiple City projects.  
This process will allow vendors to complete and submit the following standard forms and documents at any time prior to bidding on a project. In addition, the vendors will be able to utilize these same forms 
without the need to re-fill and re-submit the forms each time they bid on a City project. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach 
out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

Furthermore, please make sure to update this information on an as-needed basis so that all pertinent information is accurate, such as local business tax receipts, and any other relevant information.  

This section will summarize your responses to those relevant documents.

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Federal Projects

13 Questions 100.00% Complete

Local Business Tax Receipts

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Equal Benefits Certification Form

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification



Question Set 4: References Form
Question Set 4 Instructions

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Attached

4.1.2 Address Attached

4.1.3 Contact Name Attached

4.1.4 Contact Title Attached

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address Attached

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # Attached

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Attached

4.2.2 Name and location of the project Attached

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Attached

4.2.4 Project duration Attached

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Attached

4.2.6 Size of project Attached

4.2.7 Cost of project Attached

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible Attached

4.2.9 The results/deliverables of the project Attached

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Attached

4.3.2 Address Attached

4.3.3 Contact Name Attached

4.3.4 Contact Title Attached

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address Attached

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # Attached

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Attached

4.4.2 Name and location of the project Attached

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Attached

4.4.4 Project duration Attached

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Attached

4.4.6 Size of project Attached

4.4.7 Cost of project Attached

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible Attached

Provide specific examples of similar contracts delivered by the proposed team members. Provide details on related projects (preferably where the team was the same). References should be from the last five 
years and should be capable of explaining and confirming your firm’s capacity to successfully complete the scope of work outlined herein. As part of the proposal evaluation process, the City may conduct an 
investigation of references, including a record check or consumer affairs complaints. Proposers’ submission of a proposal constitutes acknowledgment of the process and consent to investigate. The City is the 
sole judge in determining Proposers qualifications.  

References should be should be capable of explaining and confirming your firm’s capacity to successfully complete the scope of work outlined herein. In this section you will have the ability to enter information 
for 5 different references including the Reference Contact Information and the specific Project Information.

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information



4.4.9 The results/deliverables of the project Attached

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Attached

4.5.2 Address Attached

4.5.3 Contact Name Attached

4.5.4 Contact Title Attached

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address Attached

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # Attached

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Attached

4.6.2 Name and location of the project Attached

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Attached

4.6.4 Project duration Attached

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Attached

4.6.6 Size of project Attached

4.6.7 Cost of project Attached

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible Attached

4.6.9 The results/deliverables of the project Attached

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Attached

4.7.2 Address Attached

4.7.3 Contact Name Attached

4.7.4 Contact Title Attached

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address Attached

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # Attached

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Attached

4.8.2 Name and location of the project Attached

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Attached

4.8.4 Project duration Attached

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Attached

4.8.6 Size of project Attached

4.8.7 Cost of project Attached

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible Attached

4.8.9 The results/deliverables of the project Attached

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Attached

4.9.2 Address Attached

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information



4.9.3 Contact Name Attached

4.9.4 Contact Title Attached

4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address Attached

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # Attached

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Attached

4.10.2 Name and location of the project Attached

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Attached

4.10.4 Project duration Attached

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Attached

4.10.6 Size of project Attached

4.10.7 Cost of project Attached

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible Attached

4.10.9 The results/deliverables of the project Attached

Reference #5: Project Information

75 Questions 100.00% Complete































Customer Name Location Materials Installed  Comp Date Contract Amount Contact Name Contact 
DePere Housing Authority DePere, WI Walk off carpet tile, tread and base Nov-21 $109,536.00 Wade Schmechel 920-336-0755
Oxnard Housing Authority Oxnard, CA VCT and base Feb-21  $           376,372.00 Deborah Jones 805-385-8041
North Andover Housing Authority North Andover, MA LVT and stair treads Oct-20  $             84,690.00 Gary Boucher 978-408-4711
Harris County Public Library LaPorte, TX Carpet tile and base Sep-20  $           107,204.00 David Hefner 281-470-5160
Sommerville Housing Authority Sommerville, MA LVT Jun-20  $           111,035.00 Brian Langton 617-331-2397
Merced Community College Merced, CA Carpet Tile Jan-20  $             78,900.00 Stacey Hicks 209-384-6225
School District of Greenville County Greenville County, SC Armstrong VCT, Flexco 4" base Jul-19  $           484,231.92 Jason Franklin 864-355-8078
Rock Island RAD LP Rock Island, IL Carpet Tile,  LVT,  base Aug-19  $             78,987.00 Jeff Westerfield 309-429-2992
Hillsborough Cty Aviation Auth. Tampa, Florida Custom pattern match carpet Aug-19  $           904,950.00 Carol Cowen 813-870-7875
Hopewell Public Schools Hopewell, VA ArmstrongVCT, Flexco Base Aug-19  $             82,217.06 Patrick Barnes 804-541-6400
Autauga County Schools Prattville, AL Flooring Installation Jul-19  $           283,541.00 Jay Thompson 334-799-3035
Eldorado Memorial Library Eldorado, IL Carpet and Flooring Replacement May-19  $             67,147.00 John C. Baker 618-993-8250
Erie International Airport Erie, PA Johnsonite and Congoleum flooring May-19  $           157,254.00 Ian Bogle 814-833-4558
Chicopee Housing Authority Chicopee, MA Ruvver tile and stair treads march 2019  $           176,154.00 Robert Kachinski 413-592-6132
State of West Virginia Huntington, WV Shaw Stacked Tile Feb-19  $           245,988.00 David Parsons 304-550-9650
Luke AFB Luke AFB, AZ Durkan , Amtico Vintage and Daltile Jan-19  $           139,505.50 Jane Yates 575-915-4685
Garfield County Rifle, CO Mohawk  Carpet and Johnsonite base Dec-18  $             95,977.00 Frank Coberly 970-625-5921
Patrick Air Force Base Partrick AFB, FL Flooring Replacements Dec-18  $             84,909.35 Scott Fisher 321-302-9095
City of La Porte La Porte, TX Installed LVT and Carpet Dec-18  $           124,809.30 Cherell Daeumer 281-470-5123
Peterson AFB Colorado Springs, CO Installed Carpert and Ceramic Nov-18  $           239,095.00 Sean Dooley 719-556-4024
US Navy San Diego, CA Flooring Replacement Sept 18  $           131,830.00 Elisa R. Wing 858-386-9543
Stanislaus County Modesto, CA Installed Carpet Tile July-18  $           109,680.00 Mike Herzog 209-661-6123
GSA San Diego San Diego, CA Various Projects Apr-18  $           400,000.00 Warren Leske 415-696-1174
USC Aiken B&E Building Repairs Aiken SC Floor Repairs Mar-18  $           271,696.00 Brian Enter 803-641-3254
El Paso County Colorado Colorado Springs Carpet Replacement Mar-18  $           124,380.00 Tom Sesler 719-520-6560
Little Rock Courthouse/ Post Office Litter Rock, AR Installed Carpet Tiles Mar-18  $           148,380.00 Eric Johnson 501-707-2400
Oxnard Housing Authority Oxnard, CA VCT and base Dec-17  $           362,500.00 Deborah Jones 805-385-8041
Frank Lemon Gym School Jefferson, LA Gym Floor Replacement Dec-17  $           103,711.00 Brad Roth 504-813-7014
Rutherford County Schools Murfressboro, TN Install carpet tiles and base May-17  $           240,975.00 Drew Hodge 615-893-5815
Washington Navy Yard Washington, DC Install carpet tile and base May-17  $           110,380.00 James Guliford 202-433-7935
Bloomsburg University Bloomsburg, PA Install Mohawk carpet and base Apr-17  $           124,067.00 Kevin Whitney 570-389-4579
Minneapolis Veterans Home Minneapolis, MN Install carpet and base Jan-17  $           283,830.00 Jesse Klankowski 612-331-7178
San Diego GSA San Diego, CA Shaw Carpet Tiles Nov-16  $           319,837.30 David Dilks 619-696-2816
Tampa International Airport Tampa, Florida Carpet replacement May-16  $           697,000.00 Adam Smith 813-676-4337
Department of Veterans Affairs Jamaica, NY Install Flexco LVT Apr-16  $           170,478.34 Dominik Gammon 714-526-1000
Cheraw Housing Authority Cheraw, SC LVT and base Sep-15  $           262,118.50 Eddie Jenkins 843-669-4163
US Air Force Peterson AFB, CO Install VCT & Base Jun-15  $           118,485.80 Sean Dooley 719-556-4024
Maxwell AFB Montgomery, AL Install carpet,  rubber flooring and base Apr-14  $           112,651.59 Susan Thomas 210-395-7869
Town of West Hartford West Hartford, CT VCT and base Aug-13  $           405,929.56 Michael Longo 860-561-7927
Army National Guard Gulfport, MS Carpet, VCT and Base Aug-12  $           398,300.00 Dennis Shadwell 228-323-0207
Town of Maynard Maynard, MA VCT and Cove Base Jul-12  $           160,635.85 Gregg Lefter 978-897-1308
Oxnard Housing Authority Oxnard, CA Sheet Vinyl and base Apr-12  $           374,891.00 Mehrdad Rahimi 805-385-8033
SSA Administration Philadelphia, PA Shaw Carpet Tiles Dec-11  $           265,380.00 Barry Ellis 215-597-8204
California State University Hayward, CA Carpet and sheet vinyl Sep-11  $           587,888.00 Keat Saw 510-885-3968
County of San Joaquin Stockton, CA Carpet and VCT Apr-11  $           894,396.30 Gabrial Karam 209-468-3357
Hampton Redevelopment and HA Hampton, VA Sheet Vinyl, Vinyl Base Nov-10  $           207,600.00 Karen Gelhaar 757-727-1521
Springdale Housing Authority Springdale, AR Armstrong VCT   Nov-10  $           333,830.00 Randy Hoeschen 901-848-5675
SSA Philadelphia, PA Shaw Carpet Tile   Aug-10  $           238,083.00 Jan Carter 215-597-8205
Hillsborough Cty Aviation Auth. Tampa, Florida Carpet and Ceramic Aug-10  $        1,159,710.66 Rey Bulnes 813-870-7846
State of Rhode Island Providence RI Flooring Jun-10  $           833,336.00 Artie Jochmann 401-222-1285

Continental Flooring Company - National Installation References
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